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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Weekly Update: Mineral Books and Out-of-Print Mineral Magazines now online

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
 
MINERAL BOOKS AND MAGAZINES:  
- Meisterwerke Sächsischer Minerale, 1994 from by Eberhard Equit 
  
- Crystal Forms of Fluorite, 2014 from by Eddy Van Der Meersche 
  
- Mexico Special Issue VII, Mineralogical Record, September-October, 2016 from Volume 47, 
Number 5, by Wilson, Moore, Ferry, des Rivieres, Megaw 
  
- The Rise and Fall of the Taconic Mountains, A Geologic History of Eastern New York, 2006 
from by Donald Fisher and Stephen Nightingale 
  
- A Thorough and Accurate History of Genuine Diamonds in Arkansas from by Glenn W. 
Worthington 
  
- 50-Year History of the Tucson (Mineral) Show, Supplement to Mineralogical Record, 2004 
from by Bob Jones 
  
- Mexico Special Issue IV, Mineralogical Record, September-October, 2011 from Volume 42, 
Number 5, by Wilson, des Rivieres, Beals 
  
- The Miguel Romero Collection of Mexican Minerals, Supplement to Mineralogical Record 
from November-December, 2008, by Wallace, Wilson, Megaw and Currier 
  
- Matrix - A Journal of the History of Minerals, South Dakota Part 2, Fall 2002 from Volume 10, 
Number 3, Published by Jay Lininger 
  
- Collection of Publications of the NY Mineralogical Club from with CD-ROM of The Minerals of 
New York City and Its Environs, New York Mineralogical Club 
  
- Matrix - A Journal of the History of Minerals, South Dakota Part 1, Summer 2002 from Volume 
10, Number 2, Published by Jay Lininger 
  
- Matrix - A Journal of the History of Minerals, Winter 1997 from Volume 5, Number 4, 
Published by Jay Lininger 
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- Matrix - A Journal of the History of Minerals, Spring 1997 from Volume 5, Number 1, 
Published by Jay Lininger 
  
- Matrix - A Journal of the History of Minerals, Fall 1998 from Volume 6, Number 3, Published 
by Jay Lininger 
  
- The Petrographic Microscope, Supplement to Mineralogical Record, 2003 from Special 
Publication Number One, by Dan Kile 
  
- Rocks & Minerals, Special Diamond Issue, January-February 2014 from Volume 89, Number 
1, edited by Marie Huizing 
  
- The Reprints of Articles From Natural History in Honor of Marie Curie's 1921 Visit to New 
York from From Natural History, Vol. XXI, 1921, Two articles by George F. Kunz 
  
- Gems & Gemology, with article: Recent Advances in Understanding the Geology of Diamonds 
from Winter 2013, Volume XLIX, Quarterly Journal of the GIA 
  
- Stibnite: Notes - Summer 2010 from by Ernest (Ruggy) Holloway 
  
- Collection of Three Programs to the Franklin-Sterling Mineral Exhibit, 1973, 1980, 1981 from 
17th, 24th and 25th Anniversary, sponsored by the Kiwanis Club of franklin, NJ 
  
- Virginia Minerals, Vol. 50, No. 2, May 2007 from Article on the Allah Cooper (Valcooper) Mine 
Revisited, by Michael D. Dunn 
   

 The newly posted items are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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